Bridekirk Parish Council

Minutes of Bridekirk Parish Meeting held in

Bridekirk Dovenby School

12th March 2015

Attendees:

Councillors: Mr J Graves (Chair) Mr S Dubmill; Rev M Jackson; Mr W Nixon, Mr R

Coy; Mr R Stenson;; Mr F Armstrong

Clerk: Mrs D Cosgrove

Allerdale Borough Council: Cllr N Cockburn; Cllr T North

Cumbria Constabulary: Nobody present

Cumbria County Council: Nobody Present

Item	Action
100000	Aotion
Apologies received: Mrs C Fossey; Mr I McCambridge Cumbria Constabulary	
Minutes of the meeting held on 12th March	
2015 approved and signed as a true record. Proposed: Mr W Nixon & Seconded Mr R Coy	
Declarations of interest in the items on the agenda –	
None declared	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
to speak – none present	
Parish Elections – documents handed out and returned to clerk for submission. Copies taken for absent members of the PC to complete.	Clerk to copy and submit
Accounts for payment and discussion:	
CALC subscription 2014/15 £171	
Payment for hire of school hall.	
Reports from outside bodies	
	Minutes of the meeting held on 12 th March 2015 approved and signed as a true record. Proposed: Mr W Nixon & Seconded Mr R Coy Declarations of interest in the items on the agenda — None declared Suspension of the meeting for members of the public to speak — none present Parish Elections — documents handed out and returned to clerk for submission. Copies taken for absent members of the PC to complete. Accounts for payment and discussion: CALC subscription 2014/15 £171 Payment for hire of school hall.

Police – forwarded report appeared to be an old one. Noted that there have been sales of chainsaws being taken door to door, possibly stolen? Further reports of quad bike thefts.

Cumbria County Council - No report

Allerdale Borough Council -

- 1.9% rise in Council Tax approved by full council.
- £10,000 allocated for Parishes, not sure yet of the process to access
- Bus service is being reviewed to see what can be done, possibility of a dial and ride type system.
- Council Plan 2015-19 put forward and approved.
- Cllr North notified of his imminent move, this will mean he will be at no further meetings. Chair and Councillors thanked him for his support and noted that he will be missed in the area.

8.3 Planning applications

- 2/2015/0102 Mr S Hunter Proposal Erection of agricultural building extension Location: Hunters Place, Tallentire, Cockermouth – No objection
- Mr Armstrong reported that Mr Faulder had been asked to speak to Clerk (referred to as Cllr Cosgrove) in relation to his planning application. Determined that this should have been Cllr Cockburn.

9.3 Clerks Report:

Update on contacts made to Clerk, to include correspondence relating to Earthmill, who had looked at land for a wind turbine without consulting owners. Resolved that clerk should write suggesting they make contact by letter to all residents to apologise for the upset that this has caused.

Other matters covered in the agenda under other items.

Rev. Jackson has reported that he may miss some meetings due to ongoing medical treatment. Clerk outlined

	regulations and confirmed that this will not result in him losing his seat on the Parish Council.	
10.3	 More potholes to be reported opposite Trough House Bungalow and The Grange. New locks on all the notice boards. Noted that the Dearham board is warped due to weather but should resolve as summer approaches. Coach road into Bridekirk bad potholes near Gale House, Bridekirk. Flooding at each end of Tallentire village. Dip @ Field Side, causing flooding into Tallentire. 	Clerk to liaise with CCC
11.3	M Sport – it was noted that trees are being thinned out on the site. Not sure if Judicial Review is going ahead.	
12.3	Cumbria Community Foundation – No update	
13.3	Noted date of next meeting Thursday 9th April 2015	

Parish Council Contact - <u>bridekirkparish@gmail.com</u>
Website contact - <u>webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk</u>

© Bridekirk Parish Council, Cumbria